
Payroll Deduction Memo 

Date:  _______________________________ 

To:   Shelly Cooper, Director of Human Resources and Payroll

From:   ______________________________ 

RE:   Payroll Deduction 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Please deduct the following amount per pay period from my paycheck for the reason listed below. 

Effective Date:   _________________________________ 

Amount:          $______________ per pay period 

Reason: (add the scholarship, fund, or other account name) 

_________________________________  
Signature 

_________________________ 
Date 

Download and email your completed form to hr@nobts.edu

__________________________________________________________________

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


	Reason 1: 
	Reason 2: 
	Reason 3: 
	Reason 4: 
	Reason 5: 
	Dollar amount: 
	Date_es_:prefill: 
	First and Last Name: 
	Effective Date: 
	Signature Date_es_:signer: 
	Authorized By_es_:signer: 


